From: Amber Heflin

To: Darrell Caison; Douglas Cofer; Rhodes, Dena; Graham, David; Johnston, Joshua; Luke Fetcho; Edwards, Thomas;
Evan Newman

Cc: Heather Jenkins; Rob Walton; Frank Cassidy

Subject: RE: Taylor MS (SDP-24-7) - Signature Set Notification

Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:47:00 PM

Attachments: FINAL- SDP-24-7-Conditions of Approval Taylor Middle.pdf

Good afternoon,

The signature sets have been approved and are ready for pick-up at the Community
Development front counter located on the first floor of Town Hall (21 Main Street).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. | have also attached the conditions
of approval that are attached to each copy of the site plan.

Thank you,

Amber N. Heflin, CZA, COSS
Zoning Official
Community Development Department

@N

21 Main Street
Warrenton, VA 20186

540) 347-1101 x142
warrentonva.gov

See the progress on the Town’s Zoning Ordinance update here:
https://www.warrentonzoningordinanceupdate.com/

From: Darrell Caison <Darrell.Caison@timmons.com>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Heather Jenkins <hjenkins@warrentonva.gov>

Cc: Douglas Cofer <dcofer@rrmm.com>; Rhodes, Dena <drhodes@FCPS1.0RG>; Graham, David
<dgraham@FCPS1.0RG>; Johnston, Joshua <Joshua.Johnston@FCPS1.0RG>; Luke Fetcho
<Luke.Fetcho@timmons.com>; Amber Heflin <aheflin@warrentonva.gov>; Edwards, Thomas
<tedwards@fcpsl.org>; Evan Newman <Evan.Newman@timmons.com>

Subject: RE: Taylor MS (SDP-24-7) - Signature Set Notification
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am\ TOWN OF WARRENTON  WARRENTON. VIRGINIA 20188
=l i e - - P/ WWW.Warrentonva gov
WARRENTON Community Development Department LandDevelopment@warrentona.gov
- (540) 347-2405

SITE PLAN APPROVAL
October 1, 2024

Project Name Taylor Middle School Addition & Renovation
Project Number SDP-2024-7
Location 350 E Shirley Avenue (6983-48-7973-500)
Use School (Z.0. 3-4.9.3)
Zoning Public-Semi-Public (PSP)
Applicant Engineer/Applicant Owner
Representative

David Graham, Construction Manager | Luke Fetcho County School Board of
Fauquier County Public Schools Timmons Group Fauquier County
Facilities & Construction Department | 20110 Ashbrook Place, Suite 320 Hospital Drive, Suite 40
124 Manor Court, Suite 5 100 Warrenton, VA 20186
Warrenton, VA 20186 Ashburn, VA 20147
dgraham@fcps.org Luke.fetcho@timmons.com
540-905-6056

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. Development of the subject property shall conform to all notes and design layouts on the approved
plan. This approval shall be for this Site Plan only; any change or increase in use or intensity may
require the submittal of a new or amended site plan.

2. Development of this property is subject to all approval conditions of the Special Use Permit, case
number SUP 2023-04, approved by Town Council on April 9, 2024.

3. All required easements, dedications and reservations shall be recorded in conformance with the
Special Use Permit and as shown in this site plan; proof of recordation must be provided prior to
issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy.

4. Refuse storage areas shall be screened with a sold enclosure compatible with the buildings on the
property. Final design of all refuse enclosures shall be shown as a part of the required Zoning Permit.

5. Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the public access easement dedicated along E.
Shirley Avenue from the southern parking lot entrance shall be graded according to VDOT standards
to accommodate a future extension of a 10’ wide shared use path.

6. Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the Applicant/Owner must schedule a site meeting
with the Zoning Administrator to verify the conditions of Zoning/Use Buffer A, during which time the
location and number of additional plantings will be determined so as to ensure that the condition of the
buffer area will conform to SUP approval condition #6 and Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance. All
required plantings must be in place and in a healthy growing condition prior to any reduction or
release of the performance bond.

7. A Stormwater Management/BMP Maintenance Agreement is required for this project; proof of
recordation must be provided prior to release of this site plan to authorize construction.

8. A performance Bond is required for improvements associated with this project; bonding shall be
provided in the amount of $1,457,701.32 prior to the issuance of the Land Disturbing Permit.

9. A Right-of-Way permit must be obtained from the Department of Public Works prior to the release of
this Site Development Plan to authorize construction activities within the public right-of-way.

10. A Land Disturbance permit is required for this project. A complete application for a Land Disturbance
permit must be submitted for review and approval to include the following:

a. A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)
b. 2024 Registration Statement Application

c. Land Disturbance Permit fee of $780.50

d. State Stormwater Permit fee of $4,500.00






e. Nutrient Credit Proof of Purchase Letter for 1.76 lbs.

f. The necessary documentation showing compliance by the Army Corps of Engineers,
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) - Virginia Water Protection (VWP).

g. The necessary documentation showing compliance by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
(Northern long-eared bat as Endangered under the Endangered Species Act)

11. All fire hydrants shall be provided with adequate protection, and all fire lanes shall be posted, prior to
the issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy, as deemed acceptable by the Fire Official.

12. A separate Sign Permit is required for all site and entrance signage in conformance with Article 6 of
the Ordinance.

13. All exterior lighting shall conform to Section 9-8 of the Ordinance; all fixtures shall consist of fully-
shielded, full cut-off fixtures, where no light is emitted above a horizontal plane passing through the
lowest point of the light-emitting element.

14. An As-Built Plan is required for this project. The As-Built Plan must be submitted within one year of
issuance of the first occupancy permit for review and approval. Final approval of the As-Built Plan is
required prior to the final release of any Bond per Section 10-9 of the Ordinance.

15. The approval of the subject site plan shall expire five (5) years after the date of approval unless
building permits have been obtained for construction, per Section 10-7.8 of the Zoning Ordinance.

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL:

This Site Development Plan is approved subject to all conditions and requirements noted
above.

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE: DATE:

/”‘%M)/M /0~ 1 - 022}

CONDITIONS OF RELEASE:
NOTE: Site work/construction cannot commence until the site plan has been released!

Prior to the release of this plan to authorize construction, the following must be
addressed:

The Stormwater Management/BMP Maintenance Agreement must be recorded.
All required off-site easements must be recorded.

The Bond must be provided.

A Right-of-Way Permit must be obtained.

A Land Disturbing Permit must be issued.

LN =

THIS SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN HAS BEEN RELEASED:

STAFF SIGNATURE: DATE:







[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Heather,

We are submitting the signature sets today - five (5) sighed/sealed paper copies of the site
plan. As inthe past, due to the size of the set (84 sheets in each set), one set will be folded
and four rolled. Also, along with the site plan, the consolidated comment response letter and
signed/sealed paper copies of the bond estimate will be provided, with a flash drive containing
PDF of all documents. These should be to your office in the 3 o’clock hour this afternoon.

As noted, we are providing the PDF version of the files via a flash drive with the submission, but
for others cc’d on this email as applicable - Please find a PDF copy of the site plan, the bond
estimate, and comment response letter in a .zip file at the following link:

https://www.sendthisfile.com/I09rL OZxkKZ1k5wbEqjjErhV

Your notes below regarding the SWM maintenance agreement; the easement/ROW
reservations; performance bond; and SWM & land disturbance permits are noted.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Darrell Caison, PE
Project Manager

TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com
20110 Ashbrook Place, Suite 100 | Ashburn, VA 20147
Office: 571.707.2105 | Fax: 703.726.1345

Mobile: 703-554-4812 | darrell.caison@timmons.com

Your Vision Achieved Through Ours
A Washington Business Journal Top Engineering Firm

From: Heather Jenkins <hjenkins@warrentonva.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Darrell Caison <Darrell.Caison@timmons.com>

Cc: Douglas Cofer <dcofer@rrmm.com>; Rhodes, Dena <drhodes@FCPS1.0RG>; Graham, David
<dgraham@FCPS1.0RG>; Johnston, Joshua <Joshua.Johnston@FCPS1.0RG>; Luke Fetcho
<Luke.Fetcho@timmons.com>; Amber Heflin <aheflin@warrentonva.gov>

Subject: Taylor MS (SDP-24-7) - Signature Set Notification

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Good morning,

At this time all comments have been addressed. Please submit signature sets of the site plan
for approval, to include a minimum of five (5) sets of the site plan, signed and sealed, a printed
copy of the final bond estimate certified by the plan engineer, and a PDF copy of both the plan
and bond estimate on a thumb drive.

Please be aware that prior to release of the site plan to authorize construction, that the
stormwater management maintenance agreement and any required easements or
reservations must be recorded, the performance bond must be provided, and both the
stormwater and land disturbance permit must be issued. To avoid any delays between plan
approval and release that could impact construction, | recommend submitting all required
agreements, plats, deeds and permit documents as soon as possible so that the review and
approval process of these items can begin. If you have any questions, please contact either
me or Amber Heflin, as copied on this email.

Thank you,
Heather

Heather E. Jenkins, PLA, czA
Zoning Administrator
Community Development Department

VARRENTO

21 Main Street
Warrenton, VA 20186
540) 347-1101 x144

warrentonva.gov

The Town Zoning Ordinance is being revised - stay up to date here:
https://www.warrentonzoningordinanceupdate.com.
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